Saliares, Gwen N - DNR

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 9:49 AM

To: Andy Delforge

Cc: Tammy Resch

Subject: Closure Packet Revision for Aniwa Arsenic Site, BRRTS #02-59-000198
Andy,

My coworkers noticed another small revision that is needed to the cap maintenance plan (D.1). One of the revisions was to combine Figures D.2.a and D.2.b into
Figure D.2, and then change the reference under the Description of Cap section. You did complete this revision but it was noticed that under the Annual
Inspection section along with list of attachments at the end of D.1 it still lists the original figures instead of just Figure D.2. | apologize for not pointing out the
other spots the change was needed when | sent the original list of revisions to you.

Can you make those changes and resubmit the revised D.1 via email? | included screen shots of the spots that need fixing.

Annual Inspection

The clay cap overlying the soil and as depicted in Figure D.2.a will be inspected once a year, normally in the
spring after all snow and ice is gone, for deterioration, cracks and other potential problems that can cause
additional infiltration into and exposure to underlying soils. The inspections will be performed by the property
owner or their designated representative. The inspections will be performed to evaluate damage due to
settling, exposure to the weather, erosion, and other factors. Any area where soils have become or are likely to
become exposed and where infiltration from the surface will not be effectively minimized will be documented.

A log of the inspections and any repairs will be maintained by the property owner and is included as 0.4, Form
4400-305, Continuing Obligations Inspection and Maintenance Log. The log will include recommendations for
necessary repair of any areas where underlying soils are exposed and where infiltration from the surface will
not be effectively minimized. Once repairs are completed, they will be documented in the inspection log. A
copy of the maintenance plan and inspection log will be kept at the Town of Aniwa hall and available for
submittal or inspection by Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) representatives upon thelr
request,



Contact Information
October 2021

Site Owner and Operator: Town of Aniwa = Dan Lex, Chairman
MN10485 Cherry Road
Andwa, Wi 54414
[715) 449-2114
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Consultant: REI Engineering, Inc = Andrew Delforge Project Manager

4080 North 207" Avenue
Wausau, Wl 54401
{715) 6759784

DNR: Gwen Saliares
625 East County Road ¥, Suite 700
Oshkosh, Wil 54901
(920} 510-4343

D.2 Location Maps
0.2.a - Residual Soil Contamination and Clay Cap to be Maintained
D.2.b = Residual Groundwater Contamination

0.3  Photographs of Cover/Barrier

0.4 Continuing Obligations Inspection and Maintenance Log

Reach out with any questions. Thank you for your continued work on the closure request.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Gwen Saliares

Hydrogeologist

Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
625 E County Rd Y, STE. 700

Oshkosh, W1 54901

Phone: (920) 510-4343
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov

@ dnr.wi.gov
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